



December 8, 2014

RE: 2131 N St, NW
BZA Application Number 18844

Dear Board,

We formally request a postponement of our hearing scheduled for December 9, 2014. The reason for the postponement is as follows:

At last months board hearing is was recommended that we return to Zoning to get clarification on our case. We tried to get in touch with Mr. Matt LeGrant who was unable to see us. We tried to see a DRCA Zoning tech, who was not able to assist in the matters we needed. We then tried to connect with Ms. Kathleen Beeton. She was finally able to get back to us on Dec. 8, 2014.

Since we are just getting the information we do not have time to make the necessary adjustments.

Per our conversation we would like to take the February 3 hearing date if that is still available.

Thank you for your consideration,

A handwritten signature in red ink, appearing to read "Michael D. Greigg".

Michael D. Greigg, AIA
Vice President
Soe Lin & Associates, LLC
301-986-9300